
  

City of San Angelo 

Memo 

Meeting Date: June 23, 2014 

 

To: Planning Commission members 

 

From: Kevin Boyd, Planner 

 

Subject: Easement Release, Homestead, Section 1B, Block 1, Lot 11 and 

Saddle Club, Section 1B, Block 1, Lot 9: Nick Kauten, a request for 
approval of a release of an access easement on the following 
property: 

 

Location: 3901 Margaret Lane and 6205 Hallye Court, located approximately 

650 feet southeast of the intersection of Margaret Lane and 
Massenburg Drive and 190 feet southwest of the intersection of 
Hallye Court and Sammye Lane, respectively; more specially 
occupying the Homestead, Section 1B, Block 1, Lot 11 and Saddle 
Club, Section 1B, Block 1, Lot 9, in southwest San Angelo. 

 

Contacts: Nick Kauten, Owner           325-245-7705 

Kevin Boyd, Planner             325-657-4210 
 

 

Summary:  The Planning Commission may:  

 
(1) Recommend approving the proposed zone change as requested; or 
 
(2) Recommend modifying the application to some alternative zoning classification 

believed to be more appropriate; or 
 

(3) Deny the proposed zone change, altogether. 
 
 

Recommendation:  City staff recommends approval the proposed easement 

release. 
 



History and Background:  

 

This request was initiated by the proponent in an effort to increase the resell values of parcels 
located at 3901 Margaret Lane and 6205 Hallye Court (refer to the maps below). The County 
Clerk’s office records indicate that the original plats were recorded in early 2009. The realtor 
involved with the sale of subject property at 6205 Hallye Court, claimed that the access 
easement – dedicated for fire emergency vehicles – reduces the value of the parcel around 15 
percent of similar sized lots in the area. 
 
The easement measures around 210 feet in length, covers around 4,000 sq. ft. and spans two 
properties (on the aforementioned lots). Nearly 90 percent (or 3,660 sq. ft.) of easements exists 
on the property located at 6205 Hallye Court, which is also comparably, the larger of the two 
lots; the remaining 10 percent (or 350 sq. ft.), extends into 3901 Margaret Lane. Due to 
circumstances, which includes the recent bankruptcy of the developer, the easement was never 
paved and remains unimproved at this time.  
 
Requests for release of easements require a recommendation by Planning Commission but 
receive final approval by the City Council, and are duly recorded with the County Clerk’s office. 

 
 

General Information 

 
Existing Zoning: Single-Family Residential (RS-1) 
 
Existing Land Use: residential tracts 
 
Surrounding Zoning/Land Use: 
 

North: Single-Family Residential 
(RS-1) 

residential tracts 

West: Single-Family Residential 
(RS-1) 

residential tracts 

South: Single-Family Residential 
(RS-1) 

residential tracts 

East: Single-Family Residential 
(RS-1) 

residential tracts 

 
Thoroughfares/Streets: Hallye Court and Margaret Lane are classified as 

“local” streets which are designed to carry light 
neighborhood traffic. 

 
Storm Water/Drainage: There will be no drainage issues if this easement 

is released. 
 
Water/Sewer Utilities: The only issue is to ensure that the proper 

relocation of the easement is meet 
 
Fire Protection: There will be no fire protection issues if this 

easement is released. 
 
Access Management: There will be no access issues if this easement is 

released. 



 
Private Utilities: There will be no issues for any private utilities if 

this easement is released. 

 
 

Special Information 

 

Private Utilities: N/A 

 
 

Analysis 

 
Following an internal review, information obtained as it relates to the site and area 
characteristics, staff recommends approval. The easement was solely dedicated to 
provide secondary emergency fire access to the affected subdivisions in the area. As 
referenced above, the alley was never improved to meet the set forth specifications. 
Prior to this request, the applicant met with the Fire Chief and Marshal to wave the need 
for the existing easement, in which both individuals endorsed. Otherwise, there is no 
need for the easement. Staff recommends release of the easement from that which is 
indicated on the recorded subdivision plat.  
 

Proposed Conditions 

 

N/A 

 

 

Attachments: Excerpt from zoning map, showing the general location within 

the City of San Angelo; 
 
  Excerpt from zoning map, highlighting subject property; 
 
  Aerial photo, highlighting subject property; 

 
  Purpose statement from applicant 
 

Presentation:  Kevin Boyd, Planner 

 

Reviewed by:  





 
 



 
  





 



 

 


